DEVINA PARBHOO

469.223.0106 devina.parbhoo@gmail.com http://www.devinaparbhoo.com https://www.youtube.com/c/dpDesignProfessionals

WORK EXPERIENCE

+ GENSLER | Design Technology Lead

Los Angeles, CA

June 2021 - Present

Managed 200+/- projects totaling over \$95million in contracted fee and elevated the skill sets of 160+/people simultaneously across four studios specializing in workplace, film studio, multi-unit residential architecture, and interior projects. Developed BIM workflows and solutions to efficiently manage and deliver projects.

OFFICE CONTRIBUTIONS

Southwest Region Licensure Lead. Championed regional and firmwide reform of licensure policies.

+ HUITT-ZOLLARS| Architect

Los Angeles, CA

October 2020 - June 2021

Involved in all project phases for healthcare remodel projects and new construction for entertainment projects.

OFFICE CONTRIBUTIONS

Design Technology Committee Leader, Design Committee Leader, Licensure Mentor. Created office BIM Standards. Led trainings on BIM Best Practices.

+ HNTB | Associate Architect II

Los Angeles, CA

August 2016 - August 2020

ALLEGIANT STADIUM | LAS VEGAS NFL STADIUM

Carried out Construction Administration tasks including responding to RFIs, PRs, and ASIs, prepared design studies and presentations.

OTHER PROJECTS

Sacramento MLS Stadium, Stanford University Athletics Master Plan, LSU Athletics Master Plan Pursuit, Orlando International Airport (MCO) Terminal C, LAX Rideshare Lot (LAXit), Denver International Airport (DEN) Terminal A & B West Expansion.

OFFICE CONTRIBUTIONS

Design Committee, Celebrate Committee, Licensure Mentor, Health and Wellness Committee.

+ GOLDSTEIN HILL & WEST | Design Intern

New York, NY | Summer 2015

+ SHoP ARCHITECTS | Design Intern

New York, NY | Summer 2013, Summer 2014

ABOUT ME

California licensed Architect with experience specializing in BIM Management, sports, and aviation projects. Well-rounded Architect and BIM Manager with experience in all project phases for remodels and new construction. Well versed in code analysis. Strong technical proficiency in Revit, BIM Standards, and Technologies. Passion for sports, sports architecture, and mentoring the next generation of Architects.

+ dp Studios LLC | Founder

January 2021 - Present

Provides free architecture exam study resources and professional advice to make the architecture licensure process more accessible and guide young professionals through their career. Dedicated to encouraging young people, especially female minorities to become licensed Architects.

LICENSES + CERTIFICATIONS

California Architect License No. C38343 NCARB Certification No. 99162

PROFICIENCIES

Revit	Dynamo	Bluebeam
BIM 360	Ideate Software	Newforma
AutoCAD	Illustrator	Imaginit Clarity
Rhino	InDesign	Power BI
Lumion	Photoshop	Microsoft Office
Enscape	Lightroom	3D Printing
SketchUp	Premiere Pro	Model Making

EDUCATION

+ UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

Los Angeles, CA

5 Year Bachelor of Architecture Alpha Rho Chi (APX) Professional Architecture Fraternity

+ STUDY ABROAD | BARCELONA

Joint Studio with Barcelona University | La Salle URL Torre Baro Self Sustaining Housing Competition

INVOLVEMENT

+ AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

Architect Member Los Angeles Chapter, AIA LA Emerging Professionals

+ ALPHA RHO CHI ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

National Fraternity for Architecture & the Allied Arts